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(2) Mazximum penalty. The maximum
penalty for each violation under para-
graph (b) of this section is the amount
of loss that the Secretary would experi-
ence at a foreclosure sale, or a sale
after foreclosure, of the property in-
volved.

(c) Other wviolations. The Assistant
Secretary for Housing-Federal Housing
Commissioner, or his or her designee,
may initiate a civil money penalty ac-
tion against any of the following who
knowingly and materially take any of
the actions listed in 12 U.S.C. 1735f-
15(c)(1)(B):

(1) Any mortgagor of a multifamily
property;

(2) Any general partner of a partner-
ship mortgagor of such property;

(3) Any officer or director of a cor-
porate mortgagor;

(4) Any agent employed to manage
the property that has an identity of in-
terest with the mortgagor, with the
general partner of a partnership mort-
gagor, or with any officer or director of
a corporate mortgagor of such prop-
erty; or

(5) Any member of a limited liability
company that is the mortgagor of such
property or is the general partner of a
limited partnership mortgagor or is a
partner of a general partnership mort-
gagor.

(d) Acceptable management. For pur-
poses of this rule, ‘management ac-

ceptable to the Secretary’” under 12
U.S.C. 1735f-15(c)(1)(B)(xiv) shall in-
clude:

(1) Proper fiscal management;

(2) Proper handling of vacancies and
tenanting in accordance with HUD reg-
ulations;

(3) Appropriate handling of rent col-
lection;

(4) Proper maintenance;

(5) Compliance with HUD regulations
on tenant organization; and

(6) Any other matters that pertain to
proper management.

(e) Civil money penalty. A consistent
pattern of violations of HUD program
requirements, or a single violation that
causes serious injury to the public or
tenants, can be a basis for an action to
assess a civil money penalty.

(f) Section 202 or 811 projects. The As-
sistant Secretary for Housing-Federal
Housing Commissioner, or his or her
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designee, may initiate a civil money
penalty action against any mortgagor
of a section 202 or 811 property who
knowingly and materially takes any of
the actions listed in 12 U.S.C. 1701q-
1(c)(1).

(g) Maximum penalty. The maximum
penalty for each violation under para-
graph (c) of this section is $30,000.

(h) Payment of penalty. No payment of
a civil money penalty levied under this
section shall be payable out of project
income.

(i) Exceptions. The Secretary may not
impose penalties under this section for
a violation, if a material cause of the
violation is the failure of the Sec-
retary, an agent of the Secretary, or a
public housing agency to comply with
an existing agreement.

[66 FR 63441, Dec. 6, 2001]

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 68 FR 12788, Mar.
17, 2003, §30.45 was amended by revising para-
graph (g), effective Apr. 16, 2003. For the con-
venience of the user, the revised text follows:

§30.45 Multifamily and Section 202 or 811
mortgagors.

* * * * *

(g) Maximum penalty. The maximum pen-
alty for each violation under paragraph (c) of
this section is $32,500.

* * * * *

§30.50 GNMA issuers and custodians.

(a) General. The President of GNMA,
or his or her designee, may initiate a
civil money penalty action against a
GNMA issuer or custodian that know-
ingly and materially violates any pro-
vision of 12 U.S.C. 1723i(b), title III of
the National Housing Act, or any im-
plementing regulation, handbook,
guaranty agreement, or contractual
agreement, or participant letter issued
by GNMA, or fails to comply with the
terms of a settlement agreement with
GNMA.

(b) Continuing violation. Each day
that a violation continues shall con-
stitute a separate violation.

(c) Amount of penalty. The maximum
penalty is $5,500 for each violation, up
to a limit of $1,100,000 during any one-
year period. Each violation shall con-
stitute a separate violation with re-
spect to each pool of mortgages.
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EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 68 FR 12788, Mar.
17, 2003, §30.50 was amended by revising para-
graph (c), effective Apr. 16, 2003. For the con-
venience of the user, the revised text follows:

§30.50 GNMA issuers and custodians.

* * * * *

(c) Amount of penalty. The maximum pen-
alty is $6,500 for each violation, up to a limit
of $1,250,000 during any one-year period. Each
violation shall constitute a separate viola-
tion with respect to each pool of mortgages.

§30.55 Interstate Land Sales viola-
tions.

(a) General. The Assistant Secretary
for Housing-Federal Housing Commis-
sioner, or his or her designee, may ini-
tiate a civil money penalty action
against any person who knowingly and
materially violates any provision of
the Interstate Land Sales Full Disclo-
sure Act (15 U.S.C. 1701 et seq.); the
rules and regulations set forth at 24
CFR parts 1710, 1715, and 1720; or any
order issued thereunder.

(b) Continuing violation. Each day
that a violation continues shall con-
stitute a separate violation.

(¢) Maximum penalty. The maximum
penalty is $1,100 for each violation, up
to a limit for any particular person of
$1,100,000 during any one-year period.
Each violation shall constitute a sepa-
rate violation as to each sale or lease
or offer to sell or lease.

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 68 FR 12788, Mar.
17, 2003, §30.55 was amended by revising para-
graph (c), effective Apr. 16, 2003. For the con-
venience of the user, the revised text follows:

§30.55 Interstate Land Sales violations.

* * * * *

(c) Amount of penalty. The maximum pen-
alty is $1,100 for each violation, up to a limit
for any particular person of $1,250,000 during
any one-year period. Each violation shall
constitute a separate violation as to each
sale or lease or offer to sell or lease.

§30.60 Dealers or loan correspondents.

(a) General. The Assistant Secretary
for Housing-Federal Housing Commis-
sioner, or his or her designee, may ini-
tiate a civil money penalty action
against any dealer or loan cor-
respondent who violates section 2(b)(7)
of the National Housing Act (12 U.S.C.

24 CFR Subtitle A (4-1-03 Edition)

1703). Such violations include, but are
not limited to:

(1) Falsifying information on an ap-
plication for dealer approval or re-
approval submitted to a lender;

(2) Falsifying statements on a HUD
credit application, improvement con-
tract, note, security instrument, com-
pletion certificate, or other loan docu-
ment;

(3) Failing to sign a credit applica-
tion if the dealer or loan correspondent
assisted the borrower in completing
the application;

(4) Falsely certifying to a lender that
the loan proceeds have been or will be
spent on eligible improvements;

(5) Falsely certifying to a lender that
the property improvements have been
completed;

(6) Falsely certifying that a borrower
has not been given or promised any
cash payment, rebate, cash bonus, or
anything of more than nominal value
as an inducement to enter into a loan
transaction;

(7) Making a false representation to a
lender with respect to the credit-
worthiness of a borrower or the eligi-
bility of the improvements for which a
loan is sought.

(b) Continuing violation. Each day
that a violation continues shall con-
stitute a separate violation.

(c) Amount of penalty. The maximum
penalty is $5,500 for each violation, up
to a limit for any particular person of
$1,100,000 during any one-year period.

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 68 FR 12788, Mar.
17, 2003, §30.60 was amended by revising para-
graph (c), effective Apr. 16, 2003. For the con-
venience of the user, the revised text follows:

§30.60 Dealers or loan correspondents.

* * * * *

(c) Amount of penalty. The maximum pen-
alty is $6,500 for each violation, up to a limit
for any particular person of $1,250,000 during
any one-year period.

§30.65 Failure to disclose lead-based
paint hazards.

(a) General. The Director of the Office
of Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard
Control, or his or her designee, may
initiate a civil money penalty action
against any person who knowingly vio-
lates 42 U.S.C. 4852d.

300



